PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL ENGINEERS, LOCAL 21, AFL-CIO
An Organization of Professional, Technical, and Administrative Employees

Sent Via EMAIL

September 23, 2011

Gina Donnelly

Deputy Director of Employee Relations
City of San Jose

200 East Santa Clara Street

San Jose, CA 95113

RE: Retirement Reform and Proposed Ballot Measure
October Negotiations Dates for AEA, AMSP and CAMP

Dear Gina:

Thank you for your letter this morning. We look forward to negotiating on
September 30, 2011.

We are working now on additional bargaining dates for the month of October and
will send them to you prior to our September 30 meeting.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

ﬁmyofl- (VI

Nancy J. Ostrowski
IFPTE Local 21 Senior Staff

Cc:  AEA Bargaining Team
AMSP Bargaining Team
CAMP Bargaining Team
Alex Gurza

Main Office: 1182 Market Street, Room 423 San Francisco, CA 94102 T: 415 864-2100 F: 415 864-2166
South Bay Office: 4 North Second Street, Suite 430 San Jose. CA 95113 T: 408 291-2200 - 408 291-2203
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